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“ December 6, 1963 

+ 

Mr. sawrenttStvan | ES abe th 
Coordinator ‘of Information : Me By 
House of Representatives oO a 
VYashington, D, C..-20515 . ane 

      

‘Ihave your note of December Srd and : 2 

the material you enclosed. It was certainly thoughtful in 

of you to bring this information to my attention, and -    

  

T want you to know of my sippreciation, — ‘ - : 

Sincerely yours, - : a 

- L Edgar Hoove: 
vat “ 

NOTE: Mr. Sullivan frequently sends material of this nature to the 
Director. . Ba pee 
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